Marthinus Rangga Sanapang

Subject: FW: Service Meeting - Offline
Location: Derawan; Derawan Meeting Room
Start: Tue 8/8/2023 8:00 AM

End: Tue 8/8/2023 5:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Syaiful Rohman

Mas @Marthinus Rangga Sanapang,
Mohon jadi perwakilan untuk Service Separi ya untuk meeting offline di Derawan meeting room.

Salam, Ade

From: Syaiful Rohman <syaiful.rohman@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 2:43 PM

To: Syaiful Rohman; Wardoyo S.R; Ahmadi Syuhran; Waldy Awal Budiman; Eko Sujianto; Sukram; Jimmy Simamora; Miskadi; Asep Sutardiman; Dwi Hernandariyanto;
Khaidir Idris; Ade Hamka; Suriani; Endang Hermawan; Mega Nila Yustira

Cc: Oki; Sinta Maria Fitriana Karundeng

Subject: Service Meeting - Offline

When: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 8:00 AM-5:00 PM (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore.

Where: Derawan; Derawan Meeting Room




Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: 453 436 421 849

Passcode: fCTdYa
Download Teams | Join on the web

Learn More | Meeting options




